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What is a National Monument?

national monument is an area proclaimed under the law by the
A President, +the aree containing a naturasl exhibit of nation-

wide historie, prehlstorie, or scilsntifie valus. Theoreti-
cally, the momument is reserved primsrily for 1ts educational
worth but hes secondary recreational and inepiraticnal values.

The National ldonument Act was passed in order to =peed up
the reservetion of such areas which might have to hang in the
talance for years while Congress was declding their fate. By
piacing decision in the hends of the President, neonths and even
years of waiting could be eliminated.

Technieslly, a nationsl park is anything which is so de~
elared by Congress, Theoretleally, a nationsl park 1s & surpass-
ingly scenie area, reserved primarily for its inspirational as-
pects but with high secondery significance for educational and
racraational purposes.

The whole national park idea has expanded faster than Con-
grass could follow and the result has been a rather chaotie ldeal
on the part of the public as to the difference between parks,
monuments, historic .parks, parkways, ané military parks. Further
cosplications have been introduced by the desperate need for the
regervation of some =zurpassing scenic ares before destruction
took nlace; the Presidential proclamation hes bsen used to pro-
tect some such arems untll Congress, with 1its slower motion,
could get around to moaking @ park. This happened with Grand Can-
yon, 4Zion, Bryce, Carlsbad Caverns, snd several other national
poTkE. I% resulis 1n a widely held ides on the part of the pub-
lie that almost anything is taken into the mopument class and
then the monuments are plcked over, the best of them promoted to
the park class, and the left-over material makes up the nationsl
monuments. 0f c¢ourse, -no such thing is true. Monuments and
parks can, snd should be, kept as distinct as rare books and jew-
ele, '

Because a monument is basieally educational whereas a park
is basically inspirational the adminlstration of ihe Iwo areas
et be different. The visitor to the perk vants to get the
great inspirational views and then he may, or he may not, want to
know how 1% all happened. That same visitor, who wants to be let
alone to enjoy his fine view by himself in the park, will begin
clamoring for & guide as soon as he gets out of his car at a hise~
torie or prehistoric monument. He knows there is a story behind
whaet hig eyes can see at the monmument and he wanis thet story. 4
short investigation will prove the need of at least double the
personnel per thousand visitors at a monument over & park becausse
of this intensive personsl service which is demanded.

5

Consiruction needs will be different in the two areas, ‘'he

monument, on the average, will need less roads and trails end

more museum and exhibit space., The monument will need less util-

ity operators’' buildings and eguipment end more personnel per
thousand visitors. :

¥or all these reasons, and several others, it has been found

© poor practice to attach monuments to nearby parks for administra-

tion. ;_Fark.superintendants too often look upon monumenths as
parks end difficulties arise from such misconceptions.

Stephen T. Hather, first dirsctor of the National Park Sere-
vice, a5 an experTiment started the group of Southwestern Moau-
ments several years ago. The yesars prove that a group of monu-
ments can be dealt with better from the Viashington Office as such
& unit than as a detached series of individuels. The method of
grouping monpuments and handling them through e group head has re-
cently been extended to the eastern and southeastera parts of the
United States.

At the preseat writing the 26 national monuments in the
southwestern group have a total area of 737,747.46 acres, or
1,143,355 square miles. This would make a sizable park 1f 1t were
pul together In one place for administration, but 1t becomes
rather ' & hectic problem when you break your park into 26 pleces,
scatter ‘them over four states, and then administer them as a
unit.

Visitors to the number of 319,184 came to ses us last year
gnd we are expecting many more during the present year. We hope
that you will be among them and that you will thoroughly enjoy
your visis.

Cordially,

gAnk.

Prank Pinkley, Superi
Southwestern Monument
Natlonal Park Servics,
Coolidge, Arizona.

December 15, 1938.
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Harry Reed photo
Deliceate Arch in the northern portion of Arches National Monument.

. . . - . . .

Arches National Monument
Grand County, Utah

Personnel: Custodian Harry Reed (part time), Moab, Utah.
Elevation: Siightly over 5,000 feet. Area: 4,520 acres.
Esteblished; As National Monument by presidential proclamation April 12, 1929.
Approaches: Railway---Denver and Rio grande Western Railroad to Thompsons,
Utah, 30 miles from monumaent.
Highway---Automcbiles can reach the southsestern or "Windows"
section by ten~mile side trip from U. S. 180. Devills Garden section
reaciied by horseback or three-mile hike from Selt Valley.
Season: Open all year but preferably April through November, inclusive.
Facilities: Temporary ranger June through August only. Ko water or developed

camping aress on monument. At tho present time the monument may be
_ reached over a temporary unimproved road only. ’

rches which make +this monument famous were sculptured by
A wind erosion of red sandstone which forms cap rocks of e

massive plateau, in addition to more than 40 arches which
have been counted are numerous fantastic balanced rocks, spires,
and caves, plus magnificent vistas of Colorads River and the La
Sal Mountains. The "Windows"™ section may be reached by careful
driving over a slow but safe desert road which is kept in fair
condition at all times. Special balloon~tired cars are available
at woab for trips to other sections of the monument.

o USKPS, Grant photo
Looking northesst across the plaza of Aztec Ruin. In the foreground is the
Great Kive before reconstruction; in the middle ground e smaller kive with
resonstructed roof. The background shows a portion of the building's east wing.

- - . . - - -

Aztec Ruins National Monument

San Juan County, Mew Mexico
- [ 3 L3 - L] - L]

Personnels Custodian T. C. Miller, Aztec, New Mexico, end one ranger.
Tocation: Approximately Lat, 36°50' N.; Long. 108°% W. Sec. 4, T.BON., R.11W.,

Wew Mexico Prineipal Meridian.
Elevation: 5,610 to 5,640 feet above sea level. Area: 25.88 amcres.
Established: dJen. 24, 1923, by presidential proclamation, made possible by
’ Z3Lt of land by the American Museum of Natural History.
Approaches: Railway---DERGW RR to Azteec, N. Mex., 1% miles from monument.

i Highwsy~-~US 550 runs within helf mile of entrance gates.
Alr-—eawus Second-class landing field 2 miles from monument.

Samson: Open all year. Heaviest travel May through Ootober.
Facilities; Free puide service provided from 8 a. m. to 5 p. m. deily.

. Parking area; museum; ocomfort stations. Wo camping.

Hotels and camps at Aztaec (1F mile) and Farmington (15 miles).

irst white settlers moved into the 4Animes Valiley in 1876.

Probably some old-timer had heard of an "AZtec" Indlan and

applied the name to the rulas, Latser a town was built and
took 1its name from the ruins. The first written record of the
Aztec Ruins was made by Captain J. S. MNewbury, geologlst, in
August, 1859, followed by Morgen in July, 1878, who published a
good desoription and a fairly accurate ground plan of the.villags.




10 Aztec Ruine Netionsl Monument

The ruins were not explored to any great sxtent until 1916
when a five-year program of scientific excavation was started by
the american Museum of Hatural History of New York under the
leadershlp of Zarl H. Morris, well known archeologist. A1l but
about 150 of the 500 rooms of the great "E"-shaped pueblo were
excavated. No important studiss have been made since that time,

In addition to the large pueblo, there exist on the monument
another unexcavated pueblo, salmost as large, end¢ several smaller
mounds covering ruins of outlylng dwellings. .. -

"Aztec" is & misnomer, for these villagers had no connection
wlth the Aztecs of the Valley of kexico; but the ruin. is remerk-
able because 1t shows +the occupation and re-occupation by two
distinet Indian groups,---the Chaeo Canyon, and the  ifesa Verde,
respectively. Indians of Chaco Canyon (about 54 miles south] type
built - the main structure mors then 800 years ago and lived in it
possibly for a century or more. Fertlle lands and abundant water
from . the 4nlmas River enabled them by irrigation to raise crops
of malze, beans, &nd pumpkins., QGame was fairly plentiful; ed-
ible pinon seeds and other fruits wers gathered for food. Ledges
supplied building sandstone; native mud served as mortar. Timbers
cut with stone axes formed floor, ceiling, snd roof vigas (raft-
ers}. Timbars examined thus far were cut betwsen the years of
1110 and 1121 A.D. This has been determined by the tree ring
methods of dating ruins developed by Dr. A. K. Douglass,

Then the Chaquehos departed--whether because of enemy raids,
drought, or other circumstances we may never know, At any rate,
after a time of abandonment the ruin was re-occupled by migrating
¢liff dweller Pueblo peoples from the Mesa Verde region. 1Trash
in mounds and rooms show this clearly. For example, in one room
Mr. morris found two levels of occupation, +the  basal <£il1 con-
zisting of about three feet of Chaco Canyon refuse. Overlying
this deposit was a thin adobe floor; the masonry bore marks of
having been altered. On the secondary floor lay Mesa Verde type
potsherds and a ladder. In time the Mesga Verde people moved on,
leaving the village to be reduced by the elements to mounda,

This 500~room pusblo with 1te 52 kivas or ceremonial cham-
bers could easily haeve accommodated 1,000 %o 1,500 people. The
firet story of the building is standing and in 24 of the rooms
original ceilings ars intact. The walls of many of the second--
story rooms are in good condition and in some cases also paris of
third-story rooms. An lateresting museum exhibits a scilentifi-
cally valuable collection of pottery, tools, weapons, and handi-
cralt from the Aztee region. Graphic displays show various phases
of prehdstoric opueble 1life and methods by which they have been
interpreted by archeologlsts.

o USNPS, Grant, photo
Tyuonyi, lerge prehistoric pueblo on the fleor of Frijoles Canyon, north-
ernmost canyon of' the main section of Bandselier National Monument.

Bandelier National Monument

(Ban~duh-leer'} Sandoval County, New Mexico

» . * . - - -

" Personnel; Custodian C.G. Harlcins, Bandelier National Monument, Box 669, Santa

" Fe, New Mexico; one permanent maintenance man; three temporery rangers
in summer months.
Losation: Approximately Lat. 35%47'N.; lLong. 106°20'W. In Twps.l6, 17, 18 XK.,
Ranges 6, 7 E., New Mexico Principel Meridian.
Flevation; 5,400 to 7,100 fest above ses level. Area:r 26,026.20 acres.
Established; By presidential proclemation February 1T, 1916.
ApproRches: Railway---AT&SF or DARGW RRs. to Santa Fe, ¥.M., 46 mi, from mon-
ument. Chertersed eutomobile Lours availeble in Sante Fe.
Eighway=--~Graveled Wew Mexico State Highway No. 4 enters monument.
Alremacmen Tending field a% Sante Fe.
Seasonp Open all year. Hemviest travel May through Octeober, but canyon bottom
ocation of monument headgquarters meskes winters generally pleasant.
Facilities: Free guide service provided from 8 a.m. te 5 p.m., daily.
Parking area; musewnm; comfort stations; cempgrounds with shade,
weter, fireplaces, tables and benches, laundry tubs, shower baths.
Frijoles {snyon Lodge, operator under permit from National Perk
Service, furnishes meals and lodging.
Trout fishing; 40 miles of hiking and horseback trails.




12 Bandeller National Monument, Hew lkisxico

he monument was named in honor of iAdolph F. Bandelier, dis~

tinguished Swiss ethnologist and writer, who carried on an

extensive survey of prekistoric ruins in the region and
studied among %he Pueblo indiasns around Santa Fe between the
years 1880 and 1886. Part of this time was spent in Frijoles
Canyon, where he gathered part of the materlel for the famous
ethno-historical novel, "The Delight Makers™, which has as 1ts
setting Frijoles Caenyon end the Tyuonyi ruins, S

" 'Bandelier 1lies in two sections containing typlcel areas of
the interesting Pajarito Plateau. This voleanic basalt and tuff
tableland 1lies =at the eastern base of the great Jemez Crater,
largest known crater in the world. On tne plateau and in water-
cut canyons occur ithousands of rulns of prehistoric pueblos.

Visltors from Santa Fe first traverse the Otowl Section, s
beautiful area of salmon pink cliffs and canyons, including the
" huge ruins of Otowi and Tsankawi and hundreds of smaller dwell-
ings built on the pinon and juniper-clad mesas or excaveted by
etone mxe work into the soft tufa {wind-blown ash) cliffe.

The main ssction of the monument comprises ¥Frijoles, Alamo,

and other canyons. The National Park Service highway and devel-
opments open up only about 300 acres in Frijolee Canyon on the
edge of the area JIn order to make acecessible famous 200-room
Tyuonyi and other representative ruins. Hardy hikers or riders
who sesk the primeval can wander through some 25,000 acres of un-
touched wilderness and canyon country, seeing isolated Yapashi
and other ruins, the Painted Cave, the Stone Lions, etc.

After the great pueblos and c¢liff dwellings of northwestern
Wew Mexico, northeastern Arizona, and southwestern Colorado had
been abandoned about 1300 A.D., there was ushered in what arche-
ologists call the Regressive Pueblo period. Driven by drought or
enemiss, +the centers of population shifted to the Rio Grande,
Little Colorado, and other drainages, voet of Bandelier's ruins
belong to this period, although & few small rulns date back to
about 1200 A.D. Tyuonyi and Tsankawi probably flourished until
about 1600 A.D. or thereabouts, a theory strengthensd by the dis-
covery in 1938 of a Spanish pottery vessel on the floor of a ruin
in the Tyuonyi group.

For some unknown reason, posslibly attecks by enemles, the
Pe jaritan peoples then abandoned their beautiful plateau homes
and probably joined their neighbore on the Rlo Grande where their
descondants live today in the wvaricus Rio Grande pueblos.
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USNPS, Grant, photo

of the 300 or more oliff dwellings tucked away in various crannies in the

stupendous red walls of Cenyons de Chelly and del Muerte, perhaps the most
famous is the White House, shown here in the middle foreground.

Canyon de Chelly National Monument

(Cen'-yun day Shay') Apache County, Arizona

Personnel: Custodisn Theodors Cronyn, Uanyon de Chelly Nstlonel Monument, Chin
les, Arizona, and two temporary rengers in summer.

Location: Approximately Lat. 36Y11' N.; long. 109°3%' W. In Twps.3,4,5,8, and
7 N., Renges 6,7,8,9, and 10 W., Nevajc Meridien.

Blevetion: 5,580 to 6,680 fest mbove sea level. Area: About 83,840 acres.

Estebllshed; By presidential proclamstion February 14, 195l.

Approaches: Railway--Senta Fe system to Gallup, N.Xa., 95 miles from Chin Lee.
Chartered automobiles availsble in Gallup.

Highway--Graded Indian Service road, good in dry weather but
gometimes impasseble in wet weather, leads to canyon mouth.

Alrermemea Landing field at Gallup, New Mexico.

Seascns: Open all year, but heaviest travel usually is from May through Octo-
ber. A rough S.6-mile rim drive affording views of the canyon and the
White House open all year except after snows or reins. Visiters ean hike
down to the White House over a steep 4,085-foot horse trail.

Facilitles: TFree guide service provided from B aum. to 5 perm. daily.

No developed campground.

Thunderbird Ranch, operator under permit of National Park Service,
provides meals and lodging. Open ownrs with special tires and driver for
rent at $10 for & 30-mile trip, $12.50 for a 50-mile trip. Prices are for
the car and not per person. Special trips may be arranged.
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8t no prospective visltor to Canyon de Chelly think he will
L find & prix 1ittle zurden spot with graveled walks bordered
by mignonetie and forget-me-nots., HNo!l Canyon de Chelly 1is
tough. . If a visitor bucks his way 95 miles over a none too de-
pendable roed, hlts the weather right and makes the rigky trip up
the canyon successfully, he will cherish & never-to-be-forgotien
WAenory. But those who have a dlstaste for jouncy desert roads,
sand in their teeth, =znd general wear and tesr on their constitu-
tions, had better confine iheir driving to tranncontinental high-
way and leave de Chelly to the Navajos, L

Canyon de Chelly 1= peculiarly unsuited to heavy sgight-seer
traffie. In the first place, it is isolated from maln travel ar-
teries, Second, its floor, which forms the only possible roadbed,
constantly flows water during six months of the year, unpredicta-
bly disgorges freshete during the other six. Third, it l¢ chuck-
full of rich prehistoric ruine, but they mostly perch high in re-
latlvely inaccessible czves and the centuries have weakened ma-
sonry sand loosened rTocks to the poilnt of dangsr Tor scrambling
slght-seers. Fourth, it isg the hereditary stronghold of some 500
of the MNavajo Indians who pre-empted the canyon sometime after
Pueblos abandoned 1t in the fourteenth century, and who have no
active desire for their home 1ife to be subjscted to the curious
gaze of outeiders,

wotorlsts on & short, rough rim drive can get glimpses of
the shser, breath-taking canyon walls, the tiny Javajo farms be-
neath, and some ¢liff dwellings, but travel on the sunyon floor
iz & different story end never should be atiampted in a private
"car unless espeeially equipped with oversize tires and piloted by
a veteren of the southwest., Cne well-informed writer sald, "The
floor of the ccayon is never twice the zame. ireachersus  Quick=-
sand without botiosx, geas 2f dry zand which are egqually bottom-
less, sudden rosring torrents which reach from wall to wall---the
price of safety and coatinued locomotion is eternal vigilance."

41thin boundaries of the .onument 1ie more than a hundred
ulles of canyons of de Chelly and itz two tributaries, Monument
and del Juerto {Canyon of Death). “Sheer, brilliantly red walls,
hundreds of feet in heilght, twiset %ortuocusly as e serpent tovard
the distant mountains. ‘the narrow colling strip of ocanyon floor
1z rarely more than a quarter of a mile wide and often measzures
less than a hundred yards....The hedged-in feellng is accentuatad
by the manner the cliffe have of closing in aes If to cut off re-
treat, while other turns shut off fro: view the trend of the way
ahead.,"

In shallow open~faced caves are ound habitations ranging in
time from a Beoskel laker storage clst, whose roof bDeams dated 348
AsDay [the earliest accurately dated timber in the Southwest)  to
cliff dwellings abandoned 12 the thirssanth century.

- Pikes Pesk,---200 ulles away.

15

Selence Service photo

From Capulin's lofty swmit travelers see into five states. At the foot of
the mountein is a lava flow, three miles long, like spilled molasses.

. . - - - . .

Capulin Mountain National Monument

Union County, New Mexico

Peorsonnel: Custodian Homer Farr (part time), Capulln New Mexico.
Tooation: Approximately Lat. 56%48'W.; Long. IOSOEB’W., Tps. 29 and 30 K., R.
28 B., New Mexioo Principal Keridiam.
BElevation:; From 7,423 to 8,215 feet above sea level. Area: #£80.37 mores.
Establlshad- by presidential proclamation, August 9, 1518,
Agproaehas- Railway+-~Colorado and Southern RR ‘o Folsom, 7 mi. from Capulin.
Highway~~-U3 Highways 64 and B7 pass through Cepulin, thres miles
from monument. Aubtos can be driven from the base of the volecano to the
- rim of the erater over s well-packed cinder road, two mi. long, 6% grade.
" Alpesese--Lending field at Raton, N. Mex., 28 mi., on Hwys. 87,85.
Season: Open all year except when temporarily blocked by snow in winter.
© Heaviest travel May through October.
Facilities: None on monument except comfort stations. Ne water, no camping.
Hotel end camp mocommodations at Capulin, Folsom, and Raton.

ecently extinot, this magnificent cinder cone overlooks an
interesting region which bears manifestations of tremendous
volecanlce activity. whe cone rears up 1,500 feet from a base
about 1% miles in diameter. ‘“he crater diameter is about 1,450
Teet and 1tec bottom les 275 feet below the lowest part of the rinm
and 415 feet lower thapn the highest point. From the top one ecan
gee Kensag, Uklshoma, Colorado, Yexas, New Liexico, eand sometlimes
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USNPS, Fewkes, photo

The Cesa Grandes eas sespn from the nortkeast before excavation in 1906-1907.
vashed and blown earth coversd almost six feet of the lower pert of the build-
ing. The lower wall, left foreground, 1s Font's Room, another structure in the
same Tulned villege es the Casa Grande.,

- . . . .

Casa Grande National Monument

{Keh'~seh Grahn'-dey) Pinal County, Arizona
Personnel: Custodian A. T. Bicknell, Casa Grande National Monument, Coolidge,
Arizona, and one ranger in summer, two in winter.:
Logation: Approximately Lat. 3%2°54' W., Long. 110°20* W. Section 16, Township
5 South, Renge 8 Eest, Gila end Selt River Principal Meridian.

Elevation: 1,413 to 1,430 feet above sea level. Arssa: 472.5 acres.
Hsteblished: As Ruin Reservation, June 22, 1892; as Ksational Monument; August
3, 1918. First resident cuatodiam, Frank Pinkley, December 22, 1901..
Approaches: Railway---Southern Pacific RR to Coolldge, Arizona, aé-miles from

monumant.
Highway---Paved Stete Route 87, s msjor artery of southern Ari-
zona, runs past enbtrance gates.
Semson: Open mll year, Ideal climete usuelly from October 15 to May 15. Sum-
mers very werm; maximum tempersturs ordilnarily more than 110 degrees F.
Facilities: Free gulde service proviaed Irom 8 a.m. to § p.m. daily.
Parking area; muséum; comfort etations; picnic ares with shade,
water, firepluces, tables snd benches. No camping.
! Hotels and csmps in and near Coolidge offer varied accommodations.

Caea Grande Nmtional jMonument, arizona 17
il‘ his momument i smell but its less than a squere mile of

typical Sonoran desert preserves famous 914 Casa Grande Ruiln

and more than 100 mounds---most of them "middens®, or "eity
dumps®. At least = six of them contain rulns of villege or town
buildinges.

Towns {archeologists call them "compounds™} were walled for
protection ageinst humen enemies, probably bunting Indiane who ,
hoping to secure supplies of food and plunder, occasionally at~
tacked ' the . farming Indians who inhabited the flat Gila Valley.
Scientists call the farmer Indians the "Salado People”™ and think
they moved into the Gila-8alt River valleys because of (1} pres-
sure from enemies, and (2} & great drought which generally dis-’
rupted southwestern Indlan 1life 1n the thirteenth century A.D.

But the Salado People did not move into an unoccupled valley,
for another group of farmers, the Hohokam People, had lived there
probably’ since about 400 A.D., according %o conservative estl-
mates. They built fairly simple one-story houses of brush and i d
but were highly skilled in comstructing irrigation canals, making
pottery, carving stone and shell, and raising crops of corn, cot-
ton, gourds, and other produce. The Hohokem eremated their dead,
while the Salado (who were akin to Pueblo Indians} buried theirs.

. There 1s evidence that both peoples lived in the Gila-Salt River

valleye contemporaneously from about 1300 to 1450 A.D.

The Casa Grande ("Great House" in Spanish) towers up Tour
stories out of Compound A, the larges$ of the slx villages, to
form by far the %bvest preserved and most imposing ruin in the
gouthern or Desert Province of the Southwest., The great nission
founder, Padre Susebio Francisco Kino, mnamed it in 1694 when he
became the first white man to see 1%, and 1t has been & lendmark
$0 Spanisrds, Mexzicans, American explorers, and others ever since.
Built of hard calilche clay with walls four feet thlck at the base,
it was a watchtower-apartment houss, for from its relatively
great height 1ts dwellers could wateh for enemies. Studies of
pottery from the trash mounds have convinced students that the
Case Grande and at least a portion of the rest of Compound 4 were
erected some time between 1300 and 1350 A.D., abandoned between
1400 and 145C A.D. Increasing inroads by enemy Indians, and
vater~logeing of land due 33 intensive irrigetion may have been
factors which contridbuted to the eoilapse of the Hohokam-Salado
culture.

Visitors take guided trips through the Case Grande and Com~
pound A, the mmeseum, can see Compound T and & prehistorie "ball
court" on an interesting Desert Walk in whichare explained nmany
interesting features of botany, archeology, geology, stc.
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looking down from the north rim of Chaco Canyon into partislly excavated

Chettro Kettle, one of the major ruins in this femous monument. Chettro Kettls
1s noted for its comslicated plan. It was onee four stories high.

. . . * - . *

Chaco Canyon National Monument

{Chah'~ko Can'-yur) Sen Jumn end MeEinley Counties, Kew Mexieo

a » - . .

Personnel: Custodian Lewis T. McXinrey, Chaco Canyon Nationsl Monument, Chaco
Canyon, New Mexzico, and one temporary ranger in swmmer,

Location: Approximately Lat. 36° 2'N.; Long. 1080 W., Tps. 17, 20, end 21 N.,
Rgs. 8, 10, 12 W., New Mexico Principal Meridisn.

Elevation: 6,070 to 6,525 feet ebove mes level. Area: 21,512.37 acres.

Esteblishad: by presidential proclamation, Mareh 11, 1907,

Approaches: Rallwey---Santa Fe system to Thoresu, N. Mex., 64 mi. from monu-
ment. Denver and Rio Grande Western HR to Aztee, N, Mex., 64 mi. from
monument, '

’ Highway---Unsurfaced New Mexieco Highwey No. 35 bisects monument.

Season: Open all year, but maximum travel April through October. Inquire at
Gallup or Thoresu councerning roed conditions.

Fecilities: Free gulde service through Pusblo Bonito on schedule from & a&.m.
t0 5 p.m.

Small ouseum; eomfort stations; pienic area with shade, water,
firepleces, tsbles, benches,
Treding post under permit of Netlonal Park Serviee offers. mesls
and limited accommodations.
ighteen wmajor and literally thousands of minor Tuins has
Ciaco Cznyon, among them some of the largest and most ime-
portant prehistoric sites of Americs north of wexico.
Pueblo Bonlto, near which the monument headguerters is lo-

Chaco Canyon Watlonal
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cated, 1is one of the most imposing and best known ruins in the
Southwest. Built wore than 1,000 years ago, this five-story 800~

room village was constructed in

the ghape of a great ecapltal "D"

at the bese of a cliff. &4 half mile walk to the top of the cliff,
in the course of which one c¢limbs the route of stone steps cut by
prehistorle Indians, 1s rewarded by an excellent view of Bonlto
and of several other ruins up and down the canyon.

It is difficult to omit

superlatives when describing the

ruine of Chaco Canyon. Wot only are the pueblos among the largest

in the Southwest, but masonry of

the walls is superior to that of

any other district. In many respects the Chaco can be sald to

have been the cultural center of

Archeologists once thought
aceupled contemporaneously, but
were, :The very large population
soil ercslon by deforestation,
abandonuent of the reglon. The

the prehistoric Southwest.

the large Chacoan towns were not
tree ring dating now proves many
iz believed to have brought on
necessitating a relatlvely early
Checo lay in ruins shortly after

1200 A.D., and its peoples are supposed ito have migrated south
to the Little Colorado drainege and other regions.

A small exhibit of prehistorle artifacts 1s on displey at
the . custodian's offlce and swmmer visitors may wateh actual ar-
cheological excavatione by ithe University of Hew llexico during

dugust,

The boy is exmmining one of the wall niches of the Pueblo Zonito Great Kiva
or ceremoniel chamber. Walls of living rooms in the background. The kivas
USKPS, Grant, photo

8t both Chettrc Kettle and Cesa Rinconede are larger.
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: Ball photo

Wierdly ercded volcanic formations form a Wonderlasnd of Roecks high stop the
beautlfully forested Chirfeahus Mountains which jut up from the deseri lends
of southern Arizona.

* . + - - +

Chiricahua National Monument
(Cheer-ih-kah'-wah} Cochise County, Arizona

Personnel: Custodian Frask L. Fisgh, Chiricehus Natlonsl Monument, Douglas,iri-
“zonm, end one ranger in summer.
Location: Approximately Lat. 31° 5%'N.; lLong. 105° 12'W., Tpa. 16 and 17 8.,
Rgs. 29, 29%, =snd 30 E., Gils and Salt River Meridian,
Elevation: 5,320 to 7,308 feet above sems level., Area; 10,694 acres.
Established: by presidentisl proelamstion, April 18, 1924,
Approaches:  Rallway---Southern Pacifle RR to Wilcox, 36 miles from monument.
o Highwey--~A shobt spur road from Avizone State Highway 181  leeds
", %0 the mopument headgquarters and continues scenlcally for five miles to
~ ' ‘high Messal Point,
PRI Alre--v-=-()ass A lending field, Douglas, Arizona.
Seedon: Open ell yesr, but most vieltors prefer April through October when
S vagetation is more atiractive. Delightfully cool in summer,
Pagilities: Free gulde service provided from 8 a,m. to 5 p.m., daily.
Smell mussum; comfort stetione; ceampgrounds with sheds, water,
tireplacas, tébles end banchsa, leundry tubs, end showers. :
) Twelve miles of excellent horse trails bring hikera and riders
within reach of mejor groups of formationa.
Nearby lodge of guest-ranch type fumishes meals snd sscommode~
tiona.
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E; ome millions of years ago in Tertlary times there ocourred

what must have been a relatively quick succession of rhyo-
Jite and dacite lava flows, piling one on top of the other

‘et what 1s now the Chiricahue Mountains. As the hot masses

cooled, they developsed a complex system of vertical, horizontal,
and angular fractures,

‘hen the water, frost, and wind started to work on these
fissure lines, where the golng was esasliest, and soulptured out in
the course of milleniums the thousands of strange formations that
now delight visitors to this beautiful monument. Balanced rocks
by the dozenz, sheer towsring pinnacles, sepires eand minarets,
w=~=Chirlcahua has many of them.

The Chiricahuas 1ift their cool, forasted heads high above
the flat San Simon Valley to the east, the squally level Sulphur
Springs Valley to the west, and it is this peculiar circumstance
«==high mountains in low, hot surroundings---that glves them much
of thelr charm. At the mountains' foot grow plants which love
the blazing sun of the Mexican deseris; at their top flourish
trees and shrubs similar 1o those of the cold, molst Canadian
forests,

Here the Alligator Juniper with its strange, platey bark
reaches huge proportions. Here the amateur botanist stumbles on
the arizona Madrona, the Apache and Chihuahua Pines, the Hypoleu-
ca Qak, the Standley Ash, eand many other plants with strange-
sounding names. Several studenis have stated that, for 1ts size,
Chiricahua contains a larger botanical assemblage than most other
areas in the Unlted States.

Long the hunting ground of the Chiricshua Apaches (Geronimo,
Cochise,and others were members of this fierce division of a war-
like tribe) the region possesses interesting animal life, also,
Flocks of nolsy Thickebilled Parrots occaslonally come from Mex-
ico to gobble rich crops of acorns. In 1912 a Jaguar, that leop-
ard-like Mexican mammal, was killed near the monument. Visitors
rarely drive & half day in the mountalns without seeing several
Arizona white-talled Deer,

Many noted biologlsts have used the Chiricehuas as a favor-
ite collecting ground end have pursued imporiant studies there.

Chiricabua haes been =et aslde to preserve its scenery and

‘natural features unspoiled for the benelfit of present and future

generations., Visitors are asked to camp at desighated places
only, %o be careful with fire, to keep the grounds and tralls

 free from rubbish,

" rrails are safe and lead from one spectacular view point to
the next. Hiking shoes are recommended,
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"Passed by here the Governmor Don Juan de Ofints from the discovery of the

Sea of the South on the 16th of April of 1605." (Peso por squl el sdelantado
don Jou de Cliate del descubrimiento de la mar del sur a 16 de Abril de 1605, )

= . . - - . »

El Morro National Monument

Velencla County, New Mexieco

Fersonnel: Custodian Robert R. Budlong, El Morre Netionsl Monument, Rameh, New
Vexico.
Location: Approximately Let. 35° 2* W.; Long. 108° 18' W. Sec. 6, T. 9 N.,
R, 14 ¥., New Mexico Meridisn.
Elevation: 7,200 feet sbove mea level. Area: 240 scred.
Esteblished: by presidential proclsmation, December 8, 1906.
Approsches: Rallway---Santa Fe system to Gallup or Grants, N. Mex.
Highwey---Dirt roed, impassable in wet weather, runs pest north
boundary of monument. Visitors should make inguiry concerning road condi-
tions &%t Gallup or Grents,
Season: Custodien resident all yesr, but rosd frequently closed after winter
snows, summer rains, MNost travel May through October, inclusive.
Facllities: Free gulde service provided from 8 am.m. to 5 P.m,.
. Hearest accommpdations; Remeh, Grants, and Gallup. No developed
cemping area on monument,
Excellent trail leede past inscriptions end also up %o ruins on
top of the rock,
& 1ts neme might indicate, the great buff promontory, rising
A 200 feet above the surrounding lava-strewn valley, has heen
served and worn by erosion until 1t resembles & huge castle
or fortress,.- lntrepid Spaniards, who ventured into the Southwest
long before coloniste arrived on the emstern shores of North
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America, named 1t, and on it they left over 50 inscriptions, the
earllest, 1805 (or 1606), and the latest, 1774. Hundreds of other
almost eguelly interesting carvings commemorate visits of explo-
rers, enligrants, and other historical figures.

A Teal goal El Morre was to the conguistedores of +the 17th
and 18th centuriles, who found in 2 cove on its esast side space
enough o shelter a whole company and a pool of cool, refreshing
water. It was a haven 1n a dry, inhospitable land. But Spaniards
ware not the first to find 1%, for high on the eassily Ffortified
mesa top are large rulns of pueblos which were built during Pue-~
blo IV, the Regressive Pueblo Period, in the neighborhood of 1400
4.D. ‘These peoples engraved undecipherable symbols on the rock,
g0 Zi Morro's records cover more than 500 years, That the old
Spanish ‘and early Indian inscriptlons may be preserved, carving
of names and initlels by visitors is strictly prohibited, with a
heavy fine and inmprisonment imposed by law for violation.

Twenty miles east of 31 Morro lies the Perpetual Ice Cave,
Zuni, largest Indian pueblo, ls 36 miles to the west of the monu-
ment. Visitors who are not afraid of occasional rough driving of-
ten include these three points of interest on a loap detour from
US Highway 66. They view Line scensry and experience the thrill
of re-tracing one of the most romentic travel routes in the west,

. . . - - - .

El Morro as viewed from the east. Most of the inseriptions are loceted
arcund the base of the tallest part of the hemdland.

USKPS, Grant, photo
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Tucked beck in the dark recesses of four caves in the wild Upper Gila

country are rarely visited €11ff dwellings which lure those who ere really in- .

tarested in “"roughing it".

. ) * * - . *

Gila Cliff Dwellings National Monument

{Heel*-ah) Catron County, New Mexico

Personnel: None. Address communications to Superintendent Frank Pinkley, Na-
tional Park Service, Coollidge, Arizona,

Location: Approximately Let. 32° 13* N.; Long. 108° 18' W., See. 27, T. 12 5.,
R, 14 W., New Mexico Principal Meridian.

Elevation: Approximately 6,000 feet above sea level. Area: 160 acres.

Approaches: Rajlway---Sente Fe system, vis Pilnoa Altos, to Silver City, N. M.

Highwey---Nons. Only approach is by horse and pack train, which

may be srranged st Silver (ity,

Seeson: Mey through October.

Fgeilities: none.

E; moke~blackened roofs and holes chopped in the rock to hold

rafters tell the story that at one time cliff dwellings oc-

cupied seven caves in a box canyon of the Mogollon Mountalns,
but walls have fallen and no buildings are %o be seen in three
recesses at the present time. ST S

In the other four stand some 35 rooms, most of which prob-
ably were two storjes high. Roofa were burned out in .some ancient
fire, but the burnedé ends =till rest ln their sockets, Masonry is
good, and there is one fine example of a "IM-ghaped doorway. :

Remote and little wiszited, this momiment attracts wilderness
lovers., Visitors who deface walls or carry away souvenirs are
liable %o heavy penalties.
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The greet gray-blue mission of Gran Quivirs commends a wide expanse of ter

ritory in all directione. This "new" chureh is the second bullt at the site
and wes constructed about 1649.

- - . - - L] .

Gran Quivira National Monument

{Grahn Kee-vesr'-sh) Socorro County, New Mexicu

Porsonnel: Custodisn George Boundey, Grem Quivirs Netional Monument, Gran
Quivira, New Mexico.

location: Approximetely Lat, 34° 15' N.; Long. 106° 1' W., Tps. 1 N. and 1 S.,
R. 8 E., New Moxico Principel Meridian.

Klevation: ,E85 top 6,671 feet sbove gea level. Ares: 6510.94 sores.

Fateblished: by presidential proclemetion, November 11, 1909.

Approsches: Railwey---Santa TFe system to Mountainalr, N, Mex., 26 mlles from
monumert.

Highway--~New Mexico State No. 15, & good roed in dry weather,

connects Gran Quivira with Mountainair.
Sesson: Custodian resident sll yea¥, but heaviest iravel May through Oectober.
Facilitien: Free guide service provided from 8 s.m, to 5 p.m., deily.

No camping.

Nearest hotel and cemp sccommodetions at Mountainair, N. Mex.
bout the time the Pllgrims were landing at Plymouth Roek,
Spatilsh padres in the Southwest were constructing Gran Qui-
vira Misslon to serve a great puebla of the Piro Indians, a

tribe now extinst. This =mall older church 1= now in very ruin-
ous condition, but the "new" church, begun in 1649 and never com-
pletely finished, still 1ifts 1ts massive walls to & 40-foot
helght in places,
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Under direction of the padres, the local limestons was laid
in mud wmortar by Piro Indian workers,---legends say women and
¢hlldren, although 1t is certain men did the heavies$ labor. 'he
main church is oross-shaped, with the short arms forming the side
chapels. Built teo endure, the walls are from four %o six feet
thick., Un the south side of the church were extensive arcaded
monasteries whose ruined walle are =311l imposing.

JYernl mounds of earth end stone which once were the terraced
house blocks of the Pilro pueblo almost surround the missions end
provide another interesting angle for study. Some research in
these stiructures has been done by the School of American Hesearch
and by the Natlonal Park Service, but most of the pueblo remeins
unexcavated because of the difficulty of stabilizing walls built
of irregular angular stone,

Hlstorlans have called Gran wuivira "The C1ity Thet Died of
Fear", and this statement is eszsentially correct. 'he pushlo lay
near : the eastern extremity of the territory of the peaceful,
farming Pueblos. About 1670, atbtacks by the fiercer plains and
norpadic tribes became so severe that priests were foreced to leave
Gran «uivira, never to return. Continuelly harried by these ene-
mies, this and other Piro towns shifted, decressed in population,
and became virtually extinct, the last survivors living with the
related Isleta Pueblo until recent years.

The limestone which caps the erinence on whieh Gran “uivira
stands 1ls cracked and fissured in many places and this fact has
glven rise to many legends of buried treasure. These accumulate
inevitably saround any old mission, but the presence of actual
flssures or caves under the church and pueblo long has intrigued
treasure hunters. One eXcavator actually sunk e 60-foot shaft

vertically through the floor of the sganctuery of the oider church.

He found a narrow cave-llke passage, it i= true, and swore he was
almoet wlthin gresp of +the padres' gold, but most observers
agreed the passage was naturel and probably never before visited
by man. The ruins are now protected by the Federal govermment,
and such damaging operations are, of course, unlawful.

On warm days a draught of air rises so forcefully from cne
of the fissures that 1t will 1if% a hat placed over the opening.

In additlon %o Gran Quivira, the ruins of Quarai and Abo,
neighboring mission churches, may be reached from Mouniainair.
Quaral, the largest, and Abo, the mother church, built of native
red sandstone, present plcturesque scenes among the cedar-clad
hills.

Mrs. John Ismay photo

Ffour groups of remarkable prehistoric towers, pueblos, end eliff dwellings

cluster around the hesds of small box canyons o the Utah-Colorado line.

Uniquely censtructed, these buildings have never been satisfectorily explaine&
by srcheclogists.

. . . - 3 - -

Hovenweep National Monument

Sen Juen County, Utah; Nontezuma County, Colorade
Personnel; temporary ranger in summar, frequent 1napections in cther months.
location: Approximately Let. 37° 23' N,; Long. 109° 3’ W., Utah portion: Tps.
39 and 40 3,, Rga, 25 and 26 B. Colorado portiom: T. 36 N., R. 20 V.
Elevation: Approximately 5,000 feet above sems level. Arsa: 285.80 acres.
Established: By presidentisl proclametion, March 2, 1923,
Approachas: Railway---Denver & Rio Grende Western to Mencos, Colorado.
Highweyw--4 back-country road, passeble in dry weather only, may
be taken from Cortez, Colorado. Motorists should make locel inquiry.
Sesson: Open all yesr, but most travel May through October when westher is
warm. Also, & ranger 1s then present to guide visitors to these scatitersd
and well-hidden ruins,
Facilitles: Nome. Visitors must bring own food, shelter, water.

ven after centuries of exposure to the elements the fine

masonry and peculiar, speclalized construction of the Hoven-

weep Tulns make them among the most interesting of South-
western sights., Outstanding are the towers, never completely ex-
plained, wunless 1% can be belileved they were to protect water
supplies which usually zre situated at the heads of box canyons.
iany of +the tovers are built in the canyons thenselves and com=
mand no extensive view. Hovenweep mesns "hidden valley",
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Personnel: Custodian Earl
Jackson, Montezume Casw
tle Natlional Monument,
Camp Verde, Ariz., sand
one permanent ranger.

Location: Approximately
Lat. 36° 30' N.; Long.

"111%50'W,, Secs. B, 16,
snd 17, T.14H., R.5 E.,
Glle and Salt River Me-

. ridisc.

Elevetion: 3,150 to 3,350

~feet above sea level,

Area: G520 acres,

Eateblished: By presiden-
t1al proclamstion, Dez,
8, 1906, : E

Approaches:

- Reilwey---Sante Fe sys-

.. tem to  Clerkdale,

Highway---Cood five-
mile road leaves the
atate highway at Camp
Verde. Good mpproach
roads rrom Highway 89
via Beaver Cresk from
Sedona &nd vis Corn-
ville.

Season: Climate pleasant
all yeer but heaviest
travel April  through
Oetober. .

Facilitiea: TFree guidse
service provided fronm
B a.m. to 5 p.m.,daily.
Parking arsa; small mn-
seun 1in room provided
by operater until Gov-
ernment building s

constructed; confort

USNPS, Grant, photo atations; no camping.

Montezuma Cestle, the best-preserved cliff dwel- Operator offers Indisn
ing in the Southwest. &rt and handieraft.

- . . - - . L

Montezuma Castle National Monument
Yeavepai County, Arizona

ontezuma Castle 1z the best-preserved clirf dwelling in the
MUnited States and also is one of the most spectacular of its

type, having its foundation built high in & vertical cliff,
46 feet above the talus sldpe.

the bullding is five siories high and contains 20 rooms
wlthin the walls proper. The total of rooms would be increased
to 29 if dwelling and storsge rooms on ledges below the prineipal
struecture were included, Lt shows about five different perlods
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of construction.

Yhis 1ittle jewsl of a cliff dwelling labors under a serious
misnomer. Wontezuma, leader of the Aztec nation, most certainly
never ' dreamed of the existence of the people who built it, nor
d4id they have any cognizance of him., ‘he name seems to have been
bestowed by early 'white visitors. ' -

- whe Castle (really an apariment house) could have harbored
100 or more people. However, 1t is situated in a bend of Beaver
Creek : which at one time might have been the home of 400 to 500
persons,:for in addition to the Castle there are other ruins. At
the base of the white limestone cliff -slightly to the east is a

- very large . cave., To the west on s rocky point are ruins of 128 or

15 rooms, 4And Just west of this point 1n a third e¢liff recess is
a ruin of & cliff dwelling which at one time bomsted szix stories
and at Jeast 45 rooms. A number of cave roomes extend to the west
along & ledge trail,

It ‘i= probable thet at one time most of these cliff dwell~
ings were connected by & ledge trail. Three-fourths of this
trail still exist, and a quarter of = mile sast of the Castle it
tops out at the ruin of an old lookout house on the rim,

Montezuma Castle probably was built during Pueblo ITII  times
{the period of greatest Pueblo advancement), and was occupied in-
to the Regressive Periocd (Pueblo IV) after the great northern
Pueblo centers were abandcned. It may have been soansitructed in
part as early as 1100 A.D. and probebly was deserted by 1425 A.D.
Here in the Verde drainage, of which Beaver Creek is a part, is
the only place in the Southwest where we believe the culture of
southern Hohokam really fused with that of the northern Pueblos.
Architecture 1in the vicilalty of the Castle shows some of ihe re-
sults of that fusion.

The Castle was obviouszly bullt for defense as viere many othe
er less noted ruins along tha Verde River. Reasons mey have been
{(a} friction between the Pueblos themselves; (b} pressure from
invading trihes such as the semi-nomedie Yavapai; or, more logi-
cally, (¢} ©both factors combined,

Why did they leave?  archeologists postulate (1)  warfare
with invaders, {(2) disease because of poor ganitary conditions in
the relatively newly adopted communal style of 1ife, or (3) a
combination of oppression from enemies and continual struggles
with disease conditions. ‘hatever the reason, +the Verde Valley
peoples gave up ‘their besutiful province, and scientists are
still not ocertain where the majority of their aumbers went, al-
though some very likely drifted north to the Hopi villages, where
their blood may still endurse.
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-The Slpapu Natural Bridge, "The Portal of Life", hes been =80 carved snd
spmoothed ané 1s  so besutifully proportioned that it is difficult to realize
its grest size. 4 20-story buillding could be sat undsr the erck with room to
spare, Its span is 261 feet, it is 35 feet wide, and rises 222 feet above the
stream bed., Its nerrowest part is 65 feet thick.

. * . . - . .

~ Natural Bridges National Monument
San Juan County, Uteh

Personnel: Custodlen Zeke Johnson, Blending, Utah.
Location: Approximately Lat. 379 25¢ N.; Long. 109% 45* W,, Tps, 36, 37, 39,
and 40 S., Rgs., 17, 19, snd 20 E., Salt Leke Keridian.
Elevation: Approximately 6,083 feet above sem level. Area: 2,740 acrea.
Established: By presidential proclemation, April 16, 1908.
Approachea: Rellwey~.-Denver & Rio Grande Western to Thempsen, Utah, or Man-
cos, Colorade, &nd then by stege to Blanding, Utah, from where the edge
of the monument is reached by automobile. .
Highway--State Route 85 leads to within sight of Owachomo Bridge.
Nine mile hike to other two bridges. :
Season: Way through Octobsr.
Fecilitles: Free guide service in summer months. No other facilities.
hree stupendous natursl sandstone bridges, each & world won-
T der In its own right, make up this remarkable monument in
the wild ocaayon country of southeastern Utah. Two large
caves and numersug c¢liff dwellings are also included, Sipapu
{after the Hopi term for the ceremonial entrsnce %o the upder
world) 1= the laTgest; Kachina (Hopi ancestral clan spirit) the
most massive; and Cwachomo {Rock iound) the most delicate.

USNPS, Grant, photo

Keet Seel (Broken Pottery) cliff dwelling completely filled a ecave 350 faet

long and £0 feet desp and ineluded more than 250 rooms. The thres great ceve

pueblos of +this monument ere noted for their matchless settings, remarkeble
state of preservation, and spectacular alze. )

. . . . . . .

Navajo National Monument

{Nah'~veh-ho) Navejo and Coconino Counties, Arizona

‘Porsonnel: Custodian Joha Wetherill (part time), Kayenta, Arizona, and ranger

{full time) in residencs &t monument,
Location: Approximately Lat. 36° 40% N.; long. 110° 35* W,
Elevation: Approximetely 6,500 feet above sea level. Area: 360 scres,
Estebiished: By presidentisl proclemation, Mereh 20, 1809.
Approaches: Reilway---Santa Fe aystem to Flagstaff, Arizona,
Bighway=---BETATAKIN-~~From Shonto, Arizone, 12 mi. over fair dirt
road (impassable in wet weather) to hesd of trail, then one mile walk 1o
ruin. From Cow Springs-Marsh Pess road, 16 mi. over same type road, then
one mile walk., From Marsh Pess, eight mi. by horse or foot up Tesegl end
Betatskin Canyona.
KFET SEEL--=NKine mi., rough trail from Betatskin.
INSCRIPTION HOUSE---Cars can be driven to within three
and one helf miles of %his ruin, then trip by horse or foot.
Season: Renger resident sll year, but weather good only May through QOctober,
Facilities: none. '
eéeing thesze three wonderful ¢liff dwellings in their inda-
ecribably colerful and wild surroundings constitutes one of
the Southwest's greatest thrills, but it %8s & thrill not
often experienced by "sissies", Roads are too bad, hiking or

_riding to stremuocus for most persons. Betatakin is almost as big

as Kest Seel; lnscription House is somewhat smaller.
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Parsonnel: none. Commni-
cation should be addres-
sed to  Superintendent
Frank Pinkley, WNational
Perk Service, . Coolidge,
Arizona. .-

Location: -‘Approximstely
1,000 to 1,500 f£t. ebove
sea level, -

Area; 330,690 seres.

Esteblished: Dy presiden-
tial proclemation,April
13, 1937, I

Approaches: L
failway:SouthernPacific

4o Ajo, Arizone.
Highway:Feir graded road
from Ajo, Arizons, to
Sonoite, Sonora, Mex.,
passes through ares.

Season: open all year but
summer months exiremely
hot. Tdeal climate Nov.
through Apr.

Facilities:thie newly-cre-
sted monument is as yet
completely undeveloped.

- - - - - . -

"Borderland between the

- habiteble world and the un-
inhabitable” {8 one of the

descriptions of the Organ

Pipe Cactus Netional Monu-

ment ares. Travelers under

seorching summer suns are

dnelined toward the latter
opinion,but winter visitors

find an unusual wonderleand.

Organ Pipe Cactus National Monument
Fima County, Arizona

impst all of the stands of Orgen Pipe cactus (Lemmsireoccersus
A Thurberi} 4in the United States are contained in thils huge

area, So named hecauss ite upright, c¢cylindrical etems (some-
times more than 20 feet high) often grow to resemble the plpes of
an organ, the cactus really ettains the center ol its range 100
miles south of the international boundary, but its northern out-
posts ogecupy thls weterless, formidable portion of the Arizona
desert. Meny other interesting plants, such as the Saguaroc cactus
the ocotillo, the mesquite, and ironwood grow here also. Winter
¢limate 1= execellent, but summer travelers are warned to check
supplies of water, gasoline, and food before entering the area.

In the heart of the desert, Pipe Spring, with its wonderful spring of cold,
pure weter flowing at the rate of over 65,000 gallons per day, i1is greet cot-
ton woods affording ashundent shede, iz a refreshing casia.

- a . - - - .

Pipe Spring National Monument

Mo jave County, Arizona
Personnel: Acting Custodian Leonard Heaton, Pipe Spring Netional Monument,
Moccesin, Arizons. . .
Locetion:  Approximately Lat, 36° 50' N.; Long. 112° 43* W. Sec. 17, T.40N.,
R.4W., Glla and Selt River Base and Meridian.
Flevation: 4,896 to 5,103 feet sbove sea level. 4rea: 40 scres.
Beteblished: By presidentisl proclamstion, May 31, 1923,
Approaches: Railwayw--Unlog Pacifie RR to Cedar City, Uteh.
Highway---Falr graded road from Fredonla, Ariz., 15 miles away,
passes through the monument.
Season: Custodian present all yesr, but hesviest travel May through October
when weather is fine,
Fecilities: Parking ares, comfort stations, pienic ground. No camping.

cut by President Brighem Young of the lformon Church to ex-

plore and report on the Colorado River ocountry and, if pos-
eible, moke & treaty of peace with Wavejo Indians living on the
south side of the river,

F irst white men came to Pipe Spring in 1856, having been sent

Jeeob Hamblin was capiain of the party and among the members
were s/illiam Hamblin, sometimes ecalled Gunlock Bill, one of the
best rifle men in a country where expert shois were common, Amon
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Tenny, and Dudley Levett. While camping at the then nameless
spring, some of the men played a joke on Willlam Hemblin by tell-
ing him he could not shoot through a silk handkerchiefl hung at a
distance of 50 steps. Hamblin scoepted the challenge but failed
%o puncture the silk cloth, not because he could not hit it, but
beosause the elik, hung by the upper edge only, yielded before the
btullet. Hamblin, somewhat vexed, turned to one of the party and
dared him to put hie pipe on & rock near the spring, which was a%
some distance, so that the mouth of the bowl faced directly to-
ward the party, Hamblin wagering he could shoot the bottom out of
the bowl without touching the rim. The wager was accepted, and
Gunlock B1ll promptly and neatly performed the feat, Whence the
party. gave the spring the name 1t bears %o thie day. '

Firet settlers Dr. James M. Whitmore end Robert MeIntyrs in
1863 built & dugout of earth end juniper logs as headquarters of
a caitle ranch, ln the winter of 1885-66 Navajo and Plute Indi-
ans stole some oatile and sheep from a nearby pasturs, and the
two men set out to the southeast on the trail. Four miles from
the fort they were killed and stripped by the Indians,

" Yhat night the indiens returned and raided the place but did
not go inte the dugout whers Whitmore's eighitw-~year--old boy was
hiding. snowing his father and uncle were killed, he spent the
night in terror, and next morning started on foot for St. George,
96 miles awey, to report the killings. Ten miles away at noon he
met some men who relayed the information to the settlements,
State militia several days later discovered the bodies, as well
as some lIndians wearing the murdered mens' clothea, When the six
Indiane failed to talk except to deny the killings, they were ex-
scuted, but it was later learned that they were peaceful Piutas
who had mersly obtained the clothing by trade. Real culprits,
mastly Wavajos and a few Pilutea, went scot-fres.

Mormon Bishop Anson P. Winsor, under the direction of
Brigham Young, came in 1869 to build a fort, improve the spring,
and take care of the tithing cattle for the Church. By 1870 he
had finished the fort, consisting of two two-story red sandstone
buildings facing each other across a courtyard, closed mt the end
with heavy gates. The north bullding was erocted dirscily over
the spring, water flowing through the south building so inhebit-
ants were assured of a plentiful supply of fine water at all
times, Bishop Winsor left the Spring about 1875 and the place was
80ld to private interests for & cattls ranch., For years it was an
important ocattle buying ené shipping point, where drives were
started for the railroad.

The o0ld fort and auxiliery bulldings have been repaired and
eventually will be fitted with tools and furnishings of the peri-
od, 1t is hoped,

USNPS photo

" Truly one of the world's wonders, Rsinbow Bridge not only is the greateat

of known netural bridges but is unique In that it has a symmetrieal arch be-
‘low and & curved surfece sbove, thuas roughly imiteting a rainbow shape,

- . . - . ) -

Rainbow Bridge National Monument
San Jusn County, Uteh

Personnel: none. Communications should be addressed to Superintendent Franmk
Pinkley, Southwestern Monuments, Nationel Park Service, Coolidgs., Ariz.

- Lopation: Approximatsly Laet. 37° 5' N.; Long. 111° W.

Elevation: Approximately 4,500 fest sbove ses level. Area: 160 acres.

Established: By presidentiasl proclamstiop, May 30, 1910,

Approaches: Railway---Sante Fe system %o Flagetseff, Arizona.

’ Highwey-~-Via Tube City, Arizona, ¥4 mi. to Rainbow lodge. First
50 miles graded, last 24 rough and impassable in wet
weather, Via Eayenta, 56 mi. over back country roads.
From Reinbow Lodge to Bridge is l4-mile horse or foot
trip. If pack outfit is rented from Lodge, trip is at
least two, preferebly three, days.

Season: May through October.

Facilities: Hubert Richardason, cperator of Halnbow Lodge, furnishea cabins,

© meals, and stoeck, Will meet train passengers in Flagsieff by arrangement.

iscovered August 14, 1909, as a result of descriptions by
D Piute Indians, Rainbow Bridge stands lonely in =ome of the
most wild and scenic couantry in the United States. 0OF sal-
mon~pink sandstone, its proportions are =o nearly psrfect 1t

~dwarfs all human architecture of the sori. If it could be arched

over the Dome of the Capitol at Washington, there would still be
room to spare.
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A mooniit evenlng spent in a great seaguero forest brings an esrie fesl~
ing of unreality. The monument embraces the finest kuown stand of these great
cecti, which, like mapy other plents, reach their finest growth near ths nor-
thern limits of their distribution.

L T

Saguaro National Monument
(Sah-weh*=ro) Pima County, Arizona

Parsonnel: Temporary ranger during winter months,
lLocation: Approximately Lat, 32° 1&' N.; Long. 1109 32' W. Tps. 14 and 15 8.,
Rge, 16, 17, and 18 E., Gila snd Salt River Meridian,
Elevation: 3,400 %o B,465 feet sbove saa level. Aroa: 63,284 acres.
Bstablished: By presidentiel proclemation, Merch 1, 1933.
Approaches: Railwey---Southern Pacifie KR to Tueson, 19 mi. from monument.
Highway~-~Greded roed leads to monurment boundary,
Seazon: Open all year, but main travel Oct. 15 through Mey 15. Wintsr montha
keve ideal c¢limete; summer monthe hot,
Facilitiese: none, )
' ower Sonoran desert conditions at thelr best are exemplified
L in this spectacular grove of tall cactl on the western slope
of the Tanque Verde lMountsins near Tuoson. Many visitors ex-

pect 1"deseris" to be barren sand dunes, but the Sonoran desert
might be called arboreal. Its sandy soil 1s covered with a dense
growth of mesguite, ironwood and palo verde treoes, saguaro, bar-
rel and cholla (cho'-yah) cacti, Night-blooming Cereus, occotillo
{o~ko-tee'-yo)}, and other forms., Viesltors also see unique animal
life: Roadrunners, Cactus Wrena, Phainopeplas; meny smell harm-
less lizards; Gambel wuail; and, rarely, peccaries.
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Sunset Crater erupted between 86C and 910 A.D., probably in 885 A.D., as

shown by erchecloglesl studies. This only dated prehistoric eruption kapown to
sclence enormously affected primitive Indilan farmers living nearby.

. . . - a - *

Sunset Crater National Monument

Coconino County, Arizona
Personnel: none. Communicetions should be addressed to Renger David J. Jones s
Vupetkl National Monument, Flagstaff, Arizone.
Location: Approxzimately Lat. 3&8° 22'N.; Long. 111° 20' W. T.23N.,, R.BE., Gila
and Salt River Meridian,
Elevation: 6,980 to 7,500 feet above sea level. Ares: 2,040 ucres,
Esteblished: By presidential proclamation, May 26, 1930.
dpproaches: Railwey---Santa Fe system to Flagstaff, 15 mi, from monumsnt.
Highway.--Unimproved rough rosad, four miles long, connects US 89
to monument.
Season: Open all year unless road blocked by winter snows. Heavisst iravel
May through October.
Facilities: None. Visitors should carry food end water.
ost recent cone among the 400 others of the San Francisco
I\([ voleanic field, Sunset Crater rises 1,000 feet above its
base 1n & lave Ilow which exhibite many types of volecanie
phenomensa, some quite unique, The bhasalt of 1ts rim has been al-
tered by hot gases and incrusted with hot spring minerals, crys-
tellized from +the ateam which, for years, mist have escaped as
.the volcano died, This action tinted the rim orange-red, and it
appears as 1if +the last rays of a setting sun were striking it,
hence the name, Black ash spewed from the cone once dovered 1,000
aquare miles and formed a mulen for prehistoric Indian farming.
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The seversl surfece housss and four ¢liff dwellings were built high in vol-
canie hille which overlook the artificisl Roosevelt Leke et the s¢enic con-
fluence of the Tonto end Salt Rivers.

. - . - ) . .

Tonto National Monument

Gila County, Arizona
Personnel: Ranger-in-charge or caretaker in residence all year.
Location: Approximately Lat. 33° 39'N.; long. 111° 7'W, Sec, 34, T.4N.,R.12E.,
Gile and Selt River Meridianm.
Elevation: 2,620 to 4,090 feet sbove sea level. Area: 1,120 scres,
Esteblished: By presidential proclamation, December 19, 1907.
Approaches: Rallway«-«Southern Pacific RR to Globs, 52 miles from monument,
Highway--«The Apache Trail, Arimna 88, leads past boundary.
Sesson: Open all year, but ifdea)l climate Octoder 15 through Mey 15.
Faellities: Parking erea; small museum; water for plenicking, bdut no camping
facilities. Hotel and camp accommodations in Roosevelt, four miles away.
Free gulde service provided from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m. daily.
: ower Tonto CLIff Dwelling is situated in & cliff recess more
L than 300 feet above the headquariters area and is reached by
a half mile trail up the =lope which has a number of switch-
backs to reduce steepness of the climb,

‘The Upper Dwelling, second mejor c¢liff ruin on the monument,
ls located 300 fset above the Lower Dwelling end can be attained
by & secopd half mile traeil leading over the cresi of a project-
ing mountein spur. This second major ruin is not in sight from
¢lther the headguarters area or the Lower Dwslling. Comparatively
few visitors walk the Upper Ruin trail because of its roughness.

In the 15th and l4th centurles A.D. there lived in the Tonto
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and. Salt River basins a group of Pueblo Indians called by arche=-
ologlets "Salado" people. Later on at least part of these peoples
are thought to have migrated to the lower Salt and Gila River

valleys and to have jolned the different Hohokam Indians living

there, but it is the Tonio Basin phase of their culture which the
Tonto Natlonal lonument preserves,

They were farmers who sought homes in easily fortified posi-
tions along stream courses-~there are meny prehistoric sites of
this period =ituated in sheltered clefte of mountsine bordering
the fertile river valleys. These dwellings are well protected
from the elements, hence walls are gtill intact and materisls
normally regarded as perishable are found well preserved. Expoged
surface dwellings have crumbled or disintegrated until now enly

low mounds and outlines of walls remain.

The Salado People raised their maize, beans, pumpkine,and
cotton in the rich valley soll, It is believed diversion dams,
probably of poles, brush, and earth, were constructed across the
streams and canals dug to deflect water to fields. Until Roose-
vaelt Ressrvoir was created by waters impounded behind Roosevelt
Dam, many of these canals were still visible in the valley. To
augment their agricultural food supply, the Indians gathered nuts,
cactus fruits, and seeds 1in season, and hunted game animals,
Principal native vegeteble foods were pifion, walmut, and jojoba
mts; mesquite pods; elderberries; and "Indian Vheat", a grass-
llke plant bearing seed about the size of millet.

,Their food =supply could easily have been conserved in the
combined cliff dwelling-granaries, Tha'irregular back wall itself
wag utilized for back and slde walls, and a solid wall was con-
gtructed sacross the mouth of the shelter, usually with only a
zingle entrance.

The Lower Duelling 1s an excellenit example of this type of
construction. The two~story house of 29 rooms had a solid front
masonry wall with the exception of several portholes for defense,
The single entrance could be reached only by a vertical climb of
20 feet. ’

The larger Upper Dwelling, which in its heyday stood three
stories high and contained 60 %o 70 rooms, is much more irregular
in construction. Wo plan was followed and the dwelling is &
rather hit-and-miss affair insofar as shape and form are con~
cerned. OQuter walls have deteriorated so that entrances are not
now diseernible, although originally it very likely hed more than
one. Threse major buillding periods can be distinguished by archi-
tectural studies., It has never been excavated,
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Maséive, designed by Spanish erchitecte amd laboriously erected by Indien

workmen, the mission San Jose de Tumeecscorl atends ss a worthy example of the

little-publicized but very interesting Sonora-irizona chain of churches found-
od by Padre Kino in the lgst years of the 17th century.

. . . . L] *

Tumacacori National Monument
{Too-mah-kahk'-o-ree} Saenta Cruz County, Arizona

Personnel: Custodien Louis R. Caywood (meil eddress Box 797, Nogeles, Arizona)
and e renger resident at ell times.
location; Approximstely Lat. 3]1° 35' N.; Lonpg. 111° 3* W. Sec. 30, T.218,,
B.13E., Gila end Salt River Meridian.
Elevetfon: 3,247 to 3,260 feet above sea level., Area: 10 screa.
Established: By presidential proclamation, September 15, 1908.
Approasches: Rellway-~-Southern Pecifiec RR to Tubac, Ariz., four miles away,
Highway---Paved US 89 runs past entrance gates,
Season: Open all year, but heaviest fravel October through Mey.
Faellitiea: Parking aree; comfort stations; musewr. Hotel snd cottage cemp ac-
‘commdations at Nogeles, 19 miles from monument.
Free gulde service provided from 8 a.,m, to 5 p.m. detly.
kilful handling of large masses of wall area and unbroken
lines glve a gensral architectural impression of solidity
and strength to San Jose de Tumacacori, the fine old miesion
ruin in the Santa Cruz Valley of eouthern Arizona.

The historilan Bancroft found mention of two Italian brothers
by the name of Gmona, architects, who probebly planned San Xavier
and Tumacacori miesions. Historians do not completely agree on
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the age of the present structure, but mosi relieble information
has it that the present church was bullt by the Franciscan Order,
probably begun in the lete 1700's and finished in LBRE2.

Its roots penstrate more deeply than that, however, for Padre

" Ausebio Franciesco Kino had founded 1%t ms early as 1691, and resc-

ords would indicate s church structure there as sarly as 1757 or
1772, although these early churches probaebly were some llttle

‘distance on ths other side of the river from the present site.

Eino, after work in Lower California,'arrived in Pimeria Alta
{now northern Sonora and southern Arizons) in ifarch, 1687, found-
ing the mother mission, Dolores. By 1695 he had established a

‘chailn of missions up and down .the.valleys of the Altar and agda~

lena Rivers, and another chain northeast of Dolores, An amazing
combination - of humble priest, ‘tireless explorer, and successful
ranchmen, Kino. opened up thic vaet domain---with Indian labor ,
almost without the aid of a: =ingle ‘white man, His name must al-
ways rank uith_thoée.of the_great ploneers of the world,

The ruins of Tumacadori as théy.étand conslst of the mission
church proper, a =mortuary chaxpber within the cemetery walls, and

“the mounded hesps of walls marking The location of auxiliary

building guadrangles, These were outlined by FERA excavations in

'1934,ené proved to be priests! and nsophytes' gquarters, kitchens,

granaries, and the like.

The walle of the church are six feet thiek, built of adobe
and plastered both inside and osut with Llime mortar. The domes
over the sanctuary, the sacristy roof, and belfry tower are con-
structed of Dburned brick, this being one of the charactaristics
of the Sonora-Arizona chain. Inside dimensions of the church are
18 feet wlde by 75 Teet longs Repalrs to preserve the bullding
for the future have been accomplished by the Hational Park Serv-
ice and local agencies.

During the winter of 1937-1938 a museum and administration
building was constructed with Public Works funds, Fashioned after
the =tyle of the Sonora missions, 1% re-creates for visltors the
actual appearance of the old mission esteblishmente in thelr

.prime. Hative materimls were employed in the characterlstic men-
ner---sun~-dried adobe brick walls, burned brick cornices, and

stuccoed exterior walle. Detalls and even colors were copled from

“Tumacacorlts sister missions: the maln entrance motif is that of

Cocospera; carved entrance doors duplicate those of San Ignaclo;
arcades reproduce the ones at Caborca; et cetera,

Mugesum exhibits trace thé sonora mission development, portray
historieal events, and present graphically a general pleture of
Spanlsh times.
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Three hundred little cne-story houses tucked in shallow limesione caves and

defensive forts built on precipitous promontories make the Welnut Canyon oliff
dwellings an outwof-the-ordinery group of prehistorie Indian structurss,

. - - - - . .

Walnut Canyon National Monument

Gooonino County, Arizona

- » + - L] - L .
Personnel; Junlor Perk Archeclogist Paul Besubien, Walnut Canyon National Mone
ument, Flagsteff, Arizons.
location: Approximately Lat. 35° 10' N.; long. 111° 31t W, Secs, 25,26,35,386,
Ts 21 Nuy R. 8 E., Gile snd Sslt River Meridian, )
Elevation: 6,300 to 6,760 feet above sea level., Area: 1,873 acres,
Established: By presidential proclemation, November 30, 1915,
Approaches:; Reilway~--Sante Fe system to Flagsteff, Arizone, 11 mi., from mon-
ument.

Highway--~Good graded loop road from US 66 peases through monue-
ment., West entrance roed is seven miles long: east en~
trance road is eix miles long.

Season: Archeologist in reasidence all yesr, but roads sometimes bHlocked by
" snow in winter. Heaviest travel Mey through October,
Paclilities: Free guide service provided from 8 a.m. %o 5 p.m. daily,
: Picenic tablea, benches end fireplaces. Visitors must bring own wa-
ter. Plessant camping in pine foreat but no developed campground.

wenty miles long andé some 400 feet deep, Walnut Canyon was
f[‘ produced by the same geologleal forces that caused the Grand

Canyon; namely, the region graduaelly uplifted end the stream
was able o maintain its course. This additional power enabled
the stream to carvse out the gorge that we now see,
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It ecut through ths various beds of the Kaibab Limestone, a
shallow~vater limestone deposited in the sea and containing many
remains of mzrine fossils, 1into the Coconine Sandsztone, a wind-
biown dune denosit containing footprints and trells of land ani-
mels. The creek, working through zones of weakness along minor
faults which eross the canyon, developed many meanders or "goose-
necke," and vhen later these .ere carved through, cut-offs form-
ing "islands" remained. As ages passed, weather scooped shallow
caves out of the softer beds slong the canyon's sides, end devel-
oped a series of recesses and ledges.

Here was an ideal situation for ithe home of primitive man
who desired an easily defended location. Pueblo Indlans utilized
it to the utmost from about 90C to 1200 A. D., %ree ring dating
reveals, bulilding sbout 300 ¢liff dwellings in the recesses be-
tween the ledges. Caves were small enough so that roofs and backs
could be utilized as parts of the houses, which were necessarily
only one story high. The inhabitants preferred the sunny south
exposures of the canyon, ' SRR

They planted their maize, squash and beans in 1ititle open
glades 1in the pine forest on the rim, where thelr broken stone
hoes occasionally are s=t111 plcked up. Water had to be carried
up from the stream bed, but it%s supply probadbly was falrly con-
stant before a modern deam stopped the flow. Game and wlld nlant

- food was abundant.

James Stevenson of the Smithsonlan Institution in 1883 sta-
ted: "Artlcles of wood, corn-cobs, and even the perfect grains of
corn; vwalnuts, bones of elk, antelope, eand wolf; portions of
wearing material of a fabric recembling the mummy eloth of Egypt,

_' but made from material unfamillar to the explorers, and other
- perishable articles, were found in abundance buried in the plles
of debris which partially fil1l these deszerted homes, and would,

at first thought, seem %o indicate somewhat recent inhabltency.

0n the other hand, however, the preservative uualities of the at-

mosphere of this region are remarkable, and it is the belief that
centuries have elapsed gince the last of the departed race or
races ococupled these old cltles and wvillaeges as homes." During
the interval from the itime of Stevensonts visit and the taking
over of the area by the TForest Serviece there was mich vandalism

‘Practically all objects left by the Pueblos vere removed, and the

gearch for those materials broke down and destroyed many of the
dwellings.

Scolentists of the Museum of Northern Arizona at Flagetaff,
who have done much research in the area, conslder the Walnut Can-
yon people ancestral to those who built Elden Pueblo and other
sites nearby,--possibly akin to the forsbears of the modern Hopil.
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Glistening white gypsum sand dunese, tven to sixiy feet high, cover 500

square miles of the Tularose Besin in aouthern New Mexico. About 40 percent
of this area i3 within mooument boundarlies.

- . + . . -

White Sands National Monument

Done Ane snd Otero Counties, New Mexico
Personnel: Custodien Tom Charles (part time), Alesmogordo, New Mexico, and a
- full~time ranger in residence &t the monument.
Iocation: approximetely Lat. 32 48' N.; Long. 106 10' W, Tps. 17, 1B, and
19 8., BRgs. 5, 6, 7, and 8 E., New Mexico Prineipai Meridian.
Elevation: approximetely 4,000 fest sbove see level, Area: 143,145.9) acres.
Established: by presidentisl proelamation Jesnuery 18, 1935.
Approaches: Rajilway-Southern Paeific RR to Alemogordo, L7 miles from monument.
Highway-US 70 passes through monument.
Season: open &ll yeer. Visitors eppreciste the wermth of the sends in dey-time
in winter, their cooliness in night-time in summer.
Fecilities: parking srea, comfort stations, museum. Hotel accommodetions in
Alamogordo; ¢ottage campa nesrby and in Alsmogordo.

ilbert Grosvenor,editor of the national Geogranhic magazine,

G gtated during his visit %o the White Sands that he had ob-
cerved three of the natural wonders of the world in threse

days;namely, CGrand Canyon, Carisbad Caverns, and the White Sands.

Nor was he overstating the case, Tor the White Sands 1s an
amazing and almost unigue phenomsnon. There are many other sand
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dune regions in the world, but there is only one othsr composad
of gleaming gypsum, and it is tiny when compared with the 176,000
acre exnanse of Jhite Sands.

There are several gsologlcal theories as to the origin of
the Sands, but there seems %o be some agreement that the materiasl
vas derived from great gyovsum beds which mountaln-making move-
ments elevated above the margins of the Tularosa Basin. Weather-
ing ané erosion carried the gypsum into the breoad land-locked
lake west of the Sands, vwhere re-crystalization took nlace, Then
the oprevailing southwesterly winds blew 1% intc dunes, and the
process stlll continues.

e Sands are extremely interesting to students of enimal
and nlan¥t 1ife. Plants can grow in tha damp flats between the
dunes, but only those .hich can keen thelr heads above encroach-
ing =ands by elongeting themselves can survive in the dunes them-
selves. Yucca snecimens heve been found ith toots 40 feet long;

sumac with roots of 50 feet. Apparently as a protsciive measure,

some of the animel 1ife has adapted its color to.ard The whitish.

In the Sands artain wuice are white or whitish; in the provn
desert nearby they are gray or brown; in the bleck lavae beds to
the north they are sooty to bleck. “ihite lizards dart nere and

there and many inszects are light in hue.

. »* . - . . .

The monument embracep only ebout one-third of the srea of the Sends. It

48 sstimeted thet epough gyosum is contained in the eres outslde the monument
to supply the needs of the United Stetes for more than 1,000 years,
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Red-walled Wupatki (Hopi for Tall Houses}, the largest ruin on this monument,

has long been famous for the great amount of timber and other perishable mater-

ial which fortunately was preserved there. Dr. Dougless was aided grestly in
bis tree ring studies by wood spscimens from Wupatki.

Ll - . * . . -

Wupatki National Monument

{Woo-paht*~kee} Coconino County, Arizona

Personnel: Ranger-in-charge David J. Jones im residence except December
through March, when a caretaeker gusrds the monument.

Location: approximately Lat. 35° 32' N.; Long. 1119 21' W. Rgs. 8, 9, 10 .,
Tps. 85, 26 N., Glla and Salt Hiver Principasl Meridian.

Elevation: 4,898 to 5,460 feet above sea lovel. Ares: 35,865.30 acres.

Established: by presidential proclsmetion, December &, 1924,

Approaches: Reilway---Santa Fe system to Flegstaff, 49 miles from monument.

i e Highway---All—weather U.3. 89 passes within five miles of the
: Citadel group of ruips, This five mile rosd is Tough
and o similarly rough road leeds nipe miles farther to

Y the monument headquerters at Wupatkl Ruim.

Season;' open a&ll year, but heaviest travel April through October.

Faci)lities; free gulde service provided from & a.m. to & p.m. from April
through November. No developed camping facilities. Hotel and camp aé¢=-
commodations in and near Flagstaff, Visitors should bring own food, water
{0 monument.

ed sandstone prehistoric pueblos of Wupatki, backgrounded by
black basaltlc cliffs and facing a view of the Painted Des-
ert, represent an extremely interesting epoch of Southwestern
prehistory. Several thousand hablitation sites have been discov-

ered on the monument, ranging from the plts of ancient earth lodges
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to pueblos three stories in height, most of which were occupied
between the eleventh and twelfth centurles A.D. It was one of
the most densely populated portions of nerthern Arizona 1in dits
heyday--a veritable garden to Indian farmers.

Research indicates that occupation of Wupatki and vicinity
was made possible by eruption of Sunset Crater avout 885 A.D. V¥hen
a mulch of black cinders had been spread over the entlre area con-
serving what little moisture fell in this arid land, Indian farm-
ers discovered the value of the new fields. The news brought Pu-
eblo people not only from surrounding regions but from as far
south as the Hohokam province in southern Arizona. Here truly was
a melting pot of different peoples and customs.

Wupatki Ruin proper was bullt on a small red sandstone finger
at the base of a huge basaltic cliff. - It consists of more than

"100 rooms, some of which have been excavated, a few restored. At

the base of the ruin on one side is. a unique circular masonry
structure which probably served as - an open-air ceremonlal chamber
or dance plazaz. On the other side of the ruin is an unexcavated
oval depression which is apparently a2 ball court analogous to
those recently described from southern Arizona. Rot only 1s Wu-
patkl the best preserved ruin on the monument, but it was the last
to be sbandoned.

. The Cltadel or Tewalanki (Fortified House) stands on a small
roughly circular mesa in the northern part of the monument. From
the ruin cne can cast a stone into a curious and spectacular sink-
hole, 100 yards across and 160 feet deep. Around two of these
limestone sinks the Pueblos clustered dwellings. Probably water
was once available there. The Citadel, not yet studied, probably
has about 50 rooms, and has some unusual architectural features,
such as terraces and detached habitation rooms. At  tne foot of
the Citadel mesa 1s Nalakihu (House Standing Alone) a small pueblo,
partly restored by a CWA project.

Wukoki is perhaps the most spectacular ruin on the monument.
It perilously perches its three-story height on an 1isolated red
sandstone monolith in the canyon-cut plain.

Crack-in-the-Rock is at the northern tlp of the monument and
very difficult of access., It occupies a narrow precipitous rock
which has broken off the main mesa, and must have been built witha
defense as the main objective. Rooms bullt at the cliff base
guard one entrance which leads up a cr&ck in the rock into the up-

_ per dwelling. A loop-holed wall guarded the only other means of

approach: (1) & flight of steps in another crack; and (2) a talus
slope.
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Just piles of earth snd rocks to most viesitors, the mounds et Yucca House
cover one of the Southwest's fimest ruins, which, when excavated, will undoubt-
8dly prove ol archeological interest and educational walue,

- - 0 . . . (3

Yucca House National Monument
(Yuh'-kuh) Montezume County, Colerade

Personnel: pone. Communications should be addressed tc Superizntendent Frank
Pinkley, Scuthwestern Monuments, National Park Service, Coolidge, Ariz.

Location: Sec. 35,.T. 35 N., R. 17 ¥., New Mexizo Principal Meridian.

Area: UY.6 acres,

Established: by presidentisl proclamation, December 19, 1919.

approsches: Rallway---The monument is sbout 15 miles south of Cortez, Colo.,
about one mile north of the well traveled road from Cor-
tez to Shiproeck, N.M. In wet weather it is difficult or
imposseible to drive the one mile, however, for it is
necessary to negotiate muddy country lenes.

Seuson: summer months, May through October.

Fseilitios: - none.

Known for many years, these ruins were first described by
Prof. William H. Holmes in 1877, the two most conspicuous
“. mounds being designated "Lower House," and "Upper House,™
" the latter the most prominent and rising to a height of
from 15 to 20 feet above its foundatlon and dominating the
many smaller mounds by which 1t is surrounded. Fossiliferous
limestone from some distance away was one of <the most-used
construction materials. Dakota Sandstone and diorite porphyry
were also atilized. The village was occuplied in the Classic
Period.
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Some Interesting Southwestern Books

“Anthony, H. E. Field Book of North American Mammals. Putnam,
New Yorx, 1928.
Armstrong, Margaret and Thornber, J. J. Field Book of Viestern
;. " Wild Flowers. Putnam, New York, 1915.
‘Bailey, F. M. Birds of New Mexico. New Mexico Department of Game
. and Fish, Santa Fe, N. M., 1928.
‘Bandelier, 4. F. The Delight-magkers. Dodd, Mead, New York, 18320,
Barker, R. L. Caballeros. Appleton, New York, 193L.
‘Bernhelmer, C. L. Rainbow Bridge. Doubleday, Page, Garden City,
. 1g24.
“Bishop, Morris. The Odyssey of Cabeza de Vaca. Century Co., New
York, 1933.
‘Bolton, H. E. The Rim of Christendom. Macmillan, New Tork, 1988.
‘Bolton, H. E. Spanish Explorations ln the Southwest. Scribner,
- New York, 1916.
Calvin, Ross. OSky Determines. Macmillan, New York, 1933.
olton, H. B. and Baxter, F. C. Days in the Painted Desert and
© the San Francisco Mountains. Museum of Northern Arizona, Flag-
- staff, 1932.
oolidge, Dane. The Navajo Indians. Houghton ¥ifflin, Boston,
- 1830,
“Cooildge, M. R. The Raln-makers. Houghton Mifflin, Beston, 1982.
‘Darton, §. H. A Resumd of Arizona Geology. University of Ari-
" zona, Tucson, 1928, (Bulletin 118, Geological Series, ao. 3.)
obie, J. F. Coronado's Children. ILiterary Gulld of America, New
" York, 193l. :
“Forrest, E. K. Missions and Pueblos of the 0ld Southwest. Arthur
“:H. Clark Co., Cleveland, 1929.
Gilimor, Frances and Wetherill, L. W, Traders to the Navajos.
‘Houghton Mifflin, Boston, 1934.
Goddard, P. E. Indians of the Southwest. 4th edition, American
© Museunm of Natural History, New York, 1938L.
‘Hewett, E. L. Ancient Life in the American Southwest. Bobbs-
©i. Merrill, Indianapolis, 1930.
“Hornaday, W. T. Campfires on Desert and Lava. Scribner, New York,
21908,
Ickes, A. W, Mesa Land. Houghton Mifflin, Boston, 1938.
James, G. W. In and Around the Grand Canyon. Little, Brown & Co.,
" Boston, 1306.
Lockwood, F. C. Pioneer Days in Arizona. Macmillan, New York,
- 1932, '
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Lummis, C. F. Mesa, Canyon, and Pueblo. Century Co., New York,
1985,

Manning, Reg. Cartoon Guide of Arizona. J. J. Augustin, New
York, 1928.

Morris, A. A, Digging 1in the Southwest, Doubleday, Doran,
Garden City, 1934.

Munk, J. A, BSouthwest SBketches. Putnam, New York, 1920.

Robinson, W. H. Under Turguoise Skies. Macmillan, New York,
19288,

Saunders, C. F. Finding the Worthwhile in the Southwest. 4th
edition, McBride, New York, 1937.

Shreve, Forrest. The Cactus and Its Home. Williams and Wilkins,
New York, 1931.

Cther Publications

Adams, C. Adventures in Arizona Color Photography. National
Geographic Magazine, January, 1929.
Cummings, Byron. The Great Natural Bridges of Utsah. National
Geographic Magazine, February, 1910. '
Douglass, A. E, The Secret of the Southwest Solved by Talkative
Tree Rings. Natlonal Geographic Magazine, December, 1929.
Judd, N. M. Everyday 1ife in Pueblo Bonito. Natlonal Geographic
Magazine, September, 1985.

Judd, N. K. Pueblo Bonito, the Ancient. National Geogranhic
Magazine, July, 1923. '

Morris, E, H,. Exploring in the Canyon of Death. Rational Geop=
raphic Magazine, September, 1925.

Pogue, J. E. The Great Rainbow Natural Bridge of Southern Utah.
National Gepgraphic Magazine, November, 1911,

Roberts, F. H. H., Jr. A Burvey of Southwestern ircheology. Smith.
sonian Institution Annual Report, 1835.

Russell, C. P. The White Sands of Alamogordo. National Geograpnic
Magazine, August, 1935. )

Scenes from America's Southwest. National Geographic Magagzine,
June, 1921,






